Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS THURSDAY, JANUARY 23, 2020 REGULAR Schedule: 6, 7, RECESS, 1, 2, LUNCH, 3

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>ion shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

The following students needs to report to P-18 immediately for period 6.

Agcaoili, Marjorie G	Lopez, Donovan
Apilado, Vince Jerome	Pacheco-Banuelos, Abraham
Cudal, Mike Kevin	Perez, Karen A
De Gracia, Justin Rey	Rendon, Galilea
Flores Ramos, Victor H	Romano Hernandez, Emiliano
Ganoot, Khen Harvy B	Suniega, Rafael Reinne
Gonzalez, Alejandro Jr.	Supnet, Glaiza Ann Dayanan
Lagazo, Clayton A	Tariga, Euri
Lai, Angelina	Tomboc, Elmer Jon
	Valiente, Crystal

The following students need to report to P-18 after recess: Agdeppa, Ramon Julius De Mateo, Jerlene A Ambida, Daven Andrei Fernan, Weyne John Anej, Kanej Lara Lopez, Jose Miguel Buemio, Lyka Mhae Rosqueta, Jamykha Corona Cardenas, Hector Manuel Torricer, Renz T Dasilag, Joshua Zambrano Guadarrama, Keolani

The deadline to submit all permission forms for the Lahainaluna dual credit program is Friday, January 24. If you do not submit completed forms by January 24, you will be removed from the dual credit class registration and must meet with your counselor to select replacement classes. Only students who met with Miss Kristy previously will have an exemption until next week.

If you registered for a dual credit class in December and did not receive your Dual Credit Packet of Permission Forms, please see Miss Kristy immediately.

VERY IMPORTANT!!! All new dual credit students please see Miss Kristy immediately for Accuplacer exam information. Accuplacer exam deadline is March 27.

The PTSA would like to congratulate all of this year's MAUI REGION Reflections Art <u>Program winners</u>. We are pleased to announce that 11 Lahainaluna High School student entries have been selected represent the Maui region in the state level of judging. These student winners are:

• In the Visual Arts category: Julianna Beatrix Cruz, Cattibrie Dickie, and Neysha Fuentes

• In the Photography category: Tobey Mizuno, Adrian Benito, and Kekailoa Cajudoy

In the Film Production category: Veronica Lara, Siranny Lopez, and Alicia Gilmore

- In the Music Compostion category: Odin Hall
- In the Dance Choreography category: Kaithlyn Quintero Solorzano

We wish each of these students the best of luck as their entries compete against others across entries across the state!

Want to work off some detention hours or gain LSC credits for Ms. Shimo's class? Check out this flyer! If you donate any of these items, you can work off a certain amount of hours or gain a certain amount of credits. The drop off locations are in Mr. Heusinkvelt's room and Mr. Watasaki's room, during lunch. All donations will go to the Ka Hale A Ke Ola Homeless Shelter. Follow @prep4it on Instagram for more information. Thank you!

<u>Need to work off Detention Hours?</u> Students can sign up for campus beautification projects to work off detention hours. Please sign up for Saturday Work Days in Ms. Dean's office for the following dates: Jan 25, Feb. 1, and Feb. 15

Scouts BSA Lahaina Troop 25 is now taking applications youth boys and girls ages 11-17. Adult volunteers and Merit Badge Counselors are needed. Leaders needed to start a cub pack 25 youth boys and girls 8-11. Youth interested in being on a sea scout crew please inquire. Sign up contact: Scoutmaster Lady Heather 1-808-419-2594 or email at westmauiscoutmaster@gmail.com Let's help grow community leaders

To all 11th grade students who have registered to take the ACT, please be reminded that the State/District Spring session of the ACT will be administered at Lahainaluna High School (National Test Center) on Saturday, February 8, 2020, at 7:30 AM. Testing will begin promptly at 8: AM. Please report to the I-Building Courtyard with your photo ID and vouchers.

Interested in running for Student Government? Application for STUCO 2020-21 can be picked up and turned in at the SAC office. Applications are due by Wednesday, February 12th.

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Any students interested in the radio business, Hawaii Public Radio will be at Lahainaluna on Friday, February 28 at lunch in the library. There is no sign up, everyone is welcome to hear more about the public radio business.

<u>Miss Kristy will not be in school from February 5-17</u>, she will be back on February 18. If you need help with your college applications or FAFSA please schedule a meeting with her now!

CLUB CHATTER

FFA: Just a reminder that we have a meeting today at Mr. Ideoka's room during lunch. Hope to see you there!

Attention all HOSA members! There will be a HOSA meeting TODAY Thursday, Jan 23, 2020, during lunch. Hope to see you there!

<u>Anime Club:</u> Permission forms for this week Friday's anime night are available at K-101 during morning recess and lunch. Reminder to students going to Kawaii Kon that your second payment is due at the end of this month. Lastly, we have a meeting during lunch this Friday. A lot will be discussed so please attend. See you this Friday!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Join Track and Field! Preseason practice going on now on Mondays and Wednesdays at 4 pm. Come to the stadium to sign up with Coach Cynthia! Season starts February 3rd!

Varsity baseball tryouts at the Lahaina baseball field:

Thursday, Feb. 6, 4 - 6 pm; Friday, Feb. 7, 4 - 6 pm Saturday, Feb. 8, 12-2 pm. Complete all parent consent and physical health clearance forms. Must be cleared by Trainer John or Rebecca before you are allowed to tryout.

BREAKFAST/SNACK: BANANA BREAD, YOGURT, ORANGE JUICE OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: SLOPPY JOE, VEGGIE STICKS, BAKED BEANS, SALAD BAR, FRUIT CHOICE.CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY's MONITORS ARE: Mae Castillo, Silver Clark, Max Cherry, Christian Clarion. Friday's monitors are: Andrew Claydon, Hector Corona Cardenas, Cruz Cosner, Kaitlyn Costa Dizon.